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From: Parsons, Andrews_._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._.—GRo -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._~._.] 

Sent: Tue 25/06/2013 12:34:55 PM (UTC) 

To: Ben Thom_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO

Cc: Rodric Williams cRo 

Subject: RE: POL - Horizon issues 

Ben. Rodric 

To be ho nest,  I don't quite follow the logic of Andy Winn's letters (I suspect this is just me and that this makes perfect 
sense _o sic SPMRsl).. 

The risk here is that disclosing any form of an error in Horizon could become p -obler at `; if it ends up in the hands of 
the JF 3k However, we Itiave !no real options but to bisoiose this issue and make right, the error with the SPMRRS'hat 

Ave been effected- Tod{{o odl  o*', f'Lk. Gam gwg °U1 ̀s , erji iiily ;n H'uwur' ofn:J sev-,  F m  sin hr m the I ' 'fd. 

My suggest  therefore is to make sum that we fully understand the root c iLise of this, error L (ore: going public.

give  agood explanation as to why this one error does riot undermine our general no al view •tintat Hopefully, this 'w;l(  us  p y ~ 
Horizon is otherwise robust. 

With that in mind, are you happy for me to speak direct to Simon Baker t Andy Winn to get some more 
background/technical details? 

Ben — I suspect ':het some of this won't €r a -.e any Sense. if so please fee! free to crive ore a call and I'll chat you 
through the history. 

Kind regards 

Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

S,-,nior A` - oiate 

ouo uri seimr if «'i bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: 

GRO
Mobile: 
Fax: 

Fotow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

..--- ----- ----- ------------- ----- --- - - - - --- - --- - ----- - --- - --- - --- - - - 
From: Ben Thor GRO p -.- -.-.- -.-.- -.-.-.-.-. -• - - - --- - --- - --- - --- - - --- - -
Sent: 25 June 2013 11:14 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: POL - Horizon issues 

Andrew 

By way of very brief introduction, my name is Ben Thorp. I am a Bond Dickinson secondee (from the Newcastle office) 
currently working with Rodric Williams in POL's Legal team for the next few weeks. 
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We have received the attached query from the business regarding historical issues a very limited number of branches 
had with Horizon. POL intends to refund any losses caused by these issues, but not seek to recover any gains. 

Could you please review the letters and let Rodric and me have any comments you may have, particularly in the 
context of the Spot Reviews? 

If you would like to discuss anything arising from your review, please do give either Rodric or me a call. 

Kind regards, 
Ben 

Ben Thorp I Legal I Tel. l GRO - I l GRO l 
15t Floor, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legalb_privileged and protected by law r_od_r_ic.0 illiam_s;_ _ _ _.GRO  _ _ S only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williamt,_,_,_~ GRO._._._._.Vlease notify andrew.2aarsonsg _ _ _ _cRo _ _ _: as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE I 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


